



5900 Parretta Drive • KANSAS CITY, MO • 64120
PHONE: (816) 241-8500 • FAX: (816) 241-5713
EMAIL: mail@midlandradio.com
WEBSITE: midlandusa.com

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive change

This is to request a Class II permissive change as following FCC ID. MMAT65A

Description of permissive changed parts

- 1) Q1A of TX power FET change to RFM04U6P
- 2) Q4, Q11 and Q14 of TX RF transistor change to KTC3770U-C.
- 3) IC3 of audio Amp. Change to 8002.

There is no change to the previously reported output power, modulation circuit, frequency determining circuitry, etc.. If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me

Sincerely,

Date: 2020. 03. 31.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Butch Rittmann", written over a horizontal line.

Butch Rittmann
Director of Engineering